

Transport for the South East
Transport Forum

Agenda

22 June 2021, 13:00 – 16:00

This meeting will be conducted virtually via Microsoft Teams (*see meeting invitation for link*)

Item	Who	Time	
1	Welcome and apologies	Geoff French	2 mins
2	Minutes from previous meeting	Geoff French	3 mins
3	Bus back better <ul style="list-style-type: none"> View from the local authority - Hampshire View from the bus operators Discussion 	Andrew Wilson (Hants) Edward Hodgson (Stagecoach) Martin Harris (Brighton & Hove Buses & Metrobus) Paul Walker (Go South Coast)	1 hr
4	BREAK		10 mins
5	Williams-Shapps plan for rail <ul style="list-style-type: none"> STB view Network Rail view Rail Delivery Group (RDG) view Discussion 	Mark Valleley (TfSE) Alex Hellier (Network Rail) Silke Elvery (RDG)	1 hr
6	Future mobility strategy <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Main findings 	Mark Valleley	20 mins
7	Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Update on area studies Update on freight strategy Strategic consultation responses 	Sarah Valentine / Tiffany Lynch	15 mins
8	Summary of forum comments for the Shadow Partnership Board	Geoff French	5 mins
9	AOB	Geoff French	5 mins
10	Date of Next Meeting Tuesday 21 September – 13:00-16:00 (virtual, Microsoft Teams)		